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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

David Smith 
Friday, October 05, 2001 3 : l l  PM 
Sandy Moses 
Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Wanda Terrell 
Dodltets 9801 84-tp (Teleport Comm. Group) and 980495-tp (Intermedia) 

I The federal court cases involving the commmission's orders in the above dockets have been settled and the cases 
I am sending you a copy of the court's dismissal orders for the file. As far as I know the dockets 
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IN THE UNfTEb STATES DISTRICT COWRT FOR TH3 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

TALLAHASSEE DIVISION 

BELLSOUTH TELECOWXICATIONS,  I N C . ,  

Plaintiff, 

V .  CASE NO. 4 : 9 8 ~ ~ 3 5 2 - K H  

WORLCCCM TECHNOLOGIZS, INC., 
et al., 

9ef erdant s . 

1 

ORDER OF DISMISSAL OF CLAIMS AGAINST DEFENDANT 
INTERMEDIA C02@lUNICATh TONS m C  .I 

Upon consideration of the stipulation fox  dismissal 3s 

to defendant Intermedia Communications, Inc. (document 84) 

Ir rs ORDERED: 

A l l  claims of F l a k t i f f  against eefendant Intermeeia 

Commur:Fcations, Inc.. are dismissed. 3: hereby expressly 

determine t k a t  there is no j u s t  reasor, for &lay and ' 



expressly direct the Zlerk to entex judgment stating, 

tlpursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Froccdure 54(b), all 

claims of plaintiff BellSouth Teleccmunieations, Inc.  
.. 

against defendant Intermedia Ccmmunicaticns, ICC. are 

dismissed." Ail claims agai~st remaining defendacts remain 

pending. 

. SO CRDERED t h i s  

w 

Robert L. Hinkle 
United States District Judge 
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